
Building Inspections - CycleMania Sign Permit Requested 

Greeting’s 

Attached are hopefully the necessary documents to get a sign permit. What we are having installed are acrylic 
letters install by Curvwork. They will be secured to the brick building by stud mounts in the back of each letter. 
The front of the building is 106 ft long. 

The letters for “CYCLEMANIA” will be 14” in height and expand to 12’ in length. Centrally located above the 
door.
The letter for “Sales And Service Since 1981” will be 8” in height and 20’ in length. Located on the right side on 
the front of the building.
All letter will be mounted 12’ high on the building.

Please let me know what other information you need and the amount that we owe. 

Thank you

David Brink

65 Cove St 
Portland, Maine 04101
207 774­2933
www.cyclemania1.com

From: "CycleManIa" <cyclemania@cyclemania1.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/28/2015 12:23 PM
Subject: CycleMania Sign Permit Requested
Attachments: Signage app Draft 2_201504150919117498.pdf; Proposed Sign.pdf; Building 

presign.JPG; Site Plan for CycleMania.pdf; Permission for Signage 10-15-15.doc.pdf
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